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From: "Hunter, Tracy X (UK - Bristol).......

To: "Andrew. 

Cc: "Hill. Grt 
GRO 

Subject: Proposal document 

Date: Thu, 18 Jul 2013 16:54:01 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

GRO 1, "Smith, Adam (UK -Birmingham)" 

Attachments: Post Office_Ltd -_Proposal_Document.pdf 

Hi Andy 

Please find attached our proposal document for Post Office Ltd. Once again thank you very much for this 
opportunity and for thinking of us. If you do have a look at the document, please let me know if we need to add or 
change anything, we would welcome your thoughts. 

I have copied Greg in as I am out of the office all day tomorrow, if you do have any suggested changes, Greg can 
deal with those and resend the document. 

Also, please let me know if you think they would prefer a printed and bound document and we can arrange for that 
to be couriered to them tomorrow. 

Otherwise, I will leave for you to send the attached pdf across to them. 

Any questions, just give me a shout, 

Thanks 

Tracy 

Tracy Hunter 
Director IDeloitte Forensic 
Deloitte LLP 
3 Rivergate, Temple Quay, Bristol. BS1 6GD. 
5 Callaghan Square, Cardiff CF10 5BT 
Abbots House, Abbey Street, Reading, RG1 3BD 

Direct: •E.- =-r -• . -. --• --- --I  
ciio

-- -  

-1 Mobile: .GRO 
-..... 

............. _ "" ..... '"•"'"-.;I www.deloitte.co.uk 
Follow (alDeloitteUK FS on Twitter 
for the latest financial services research and insight 

Please consider the environment before printing. 
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